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Dear Alex,

re: 2013/5066/T 6 Netherhall Gardens

I have concerns about this Motice of Intent. It would seem that this lime tree which is growing at an
angle according to the photographs has a TPO on 1t, which I find strange, and 1s causing quite major
subsidence to an extension - far in excess of what would normally be expected from such a tree. The
extension is on a severe slope, the extension may be poorly built, all trees and ivy are considered at
fault but no data have been submitted about the tests that are purported to have been carried out

Please refuse until an adequate explanation of the problem and the appropriate data about dramn tests
and building movement have been submitted

Best wishes

Vicki Harding

Voluntari Tree Officer Heath & Harmpstead Society

04/09/2013



